



West Cumbria Sites
Stakeholder Group

Albion Square
Albion Street
Whitehaven
Cumbria CA28
7NE

Tel: +44 (0)19467 70690

Struan Mackie – via DSG Secretariat
Dounreay Public Information Office,
Traill House,
Thurso,
Caithness,
KW14 7BJ

26 February 2026

Strengthening co-operation between DSG and WCSSG

Dear Struan,

Thank you for your letter, proposing a closer and more structured relationship between our two stakeholder groups.

I agree that both of our sites hold unique positions within the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority's remit.

The WCSSG has raised a number of concerns in its response to the NDA Strategy 5 consultation, some of which, I am sure will be similar challenges to Dounreay, not least, the safe and efficient management of the hazardous wastes being a primary focus for the NDA.

The concept of better collaboration, whatever shape that will take, is a good one and one that I would personally like to explore further.

I will ask Rosina, WCSSG Secretary to arrange an initial Teams call to discuss how we can move forward With this proposal.

Yours sincerely

David Moore
Chair WCSSG

Engaging with the Community

Chairman Cllr. David Moore - Vice Chairman Cllr. Andy Pratt - Secretary Rosina Robinson